Agenda Item 9.13

MEMORANDUM

TO: Honorable Chair and Members of the Board of County
Commissioners

FROM: Sarah Roddis, Executive Assistant to the Board of County
Commissioners

RE: Board of County Commissioners — Appointments to Various

Jefferson County Boards & Commissions

Date: 4/8/2025

Staff Recommendation:

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners appoints individuals to serve
on numerous advisory boards and commissions, which provide an effective
way for residents to add valuable input to county operations and make a
positive impact in the community.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of County
Commissioners hereby and herewith makes the following appointments to
various boards and commissions:

Jefferson County Corrections Board

Approves the appointments of Brian Mattson, as the City of Golden’s
representative; Sharon Davis, as the City of Arvada’s primary
representative; and Brad Rupert as the City of Arvada’s alternate
representative to the Jefferson County Community Corrections

Board and approves the terms of this appointment to be until reappointed or
replaced by the Board of County Commissioners.

Resolution No: CC25-098
Background: The Board of County Commissioners appoints individuals to

serve on numerous advisory boards and commissions, which provides an
effective way for residents to add valuable input to county operations and



make a positive impact in the community.

Fiscal Impact: n/a

BCC Briefing Presented on: 3/25/2025

Originator: Sarah Roddis, Executive Assistant, sroddis@jeffco.us,
303.271.8504

Distribution:

Sarah Roddis, Executive Assistant, sroddis@jeffco.us, 303.271.8504
Lori Lyn Lucero Ferman Villa, Administrative Coordinator Senior,
llucero@co.jefferson.co.us, 303.271.4844
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